



YILINK LiFePO4 Powerwall Battery

iPower H Series User Manual

Version:V1.0

CONTENTS

Information About The Manual	
1. SAFETY PRECAUTIONS	
2. PRODUCT OVERVIEW	
2.1 Brief introduction	03
2.2 Features	
2.3 Specifications Performance	
2.3.1 Battery Parameters	
2.3.2 Interface Definition	
2.3.3 Battery Management System	
2.4 Label Description	08
2.4.1 Box Warning	
2.4.2 Battery Nameplate	09
2.4.3 Product Barcode Label	09
3. INSTALLATION	
3.1 Checking Before Installation	10
3.1.1 Accessories Checking	
3.1.2 Tools Needed	11
3.2 Safety Requirements	11
3.3 Electronic Checking	12
3.4 Environment Requirements	12
3.5 Space Requirements	13
3.6 Wall Mounted Installation	14
3.6.1 Single Used	
3.6.2 Battery Parallel Used	14
4. OPERATION	
4.1 Electronic Connection	15
4.1.1 Cabling Introduction	
4.1.2 Communication Port Definition	
4.1.3 System Connection Diagram	
4.1.4 Battery Single Used	
4.1.5 Battery Parallel Used	
4.2 Function And Commission	
4.2.1 LCD Display Description	
4.2.2 Indicator Description	
4.2.3 Buzzer Operation	
4.2.4 RST Key Description 4.2.5 Sleep&Activation Operation	
4.2.6 Battery Monitoring	24
5. CARE AND MAINTENANCE 5.1 Care	20
5.2 Maintenance	
6. FAQ AND TROUBLESHOOTING	
6.1 FAQ	30
6.2 Troubleshooting	

Copyright ©2021 YILINK NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. All rights

All information in this document is subject to copyright and other intellectual property rights of YILINK and its licensors. No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means without prior written consent of YILINK NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.

NOTED

The purchased products, services and features are stipulated by the contract made between YILINK and the customer. All or part of the products, accessories, services and features described in this document may not be within the purchase scope or the usage scope.

The information in this document is subject to change without notice. The latest information please contact info@yilink-energy.com for assistance.

Every effort has been made in the preparation of this document to ensure accuracy of the contents, but all statements, information, and recommendations in this document do not constitute a warranty of any kind, express or implied.

Preface

This users manual describes the YILINK Powerwall battery iPower in terms of basic specification, installation, electrical connections, functions, maintenance, and troubleshooting. Please read this document through before installing and operating it.

Depending on different contract, product version and market region, details may appear slightly different.

Errors Or Omissions

You are welcome to contact with us if any inaccuracies or omissions in this manual, please send an email to: info@yilink-energy.com. Thank you for helping us make our product better.

Symbol Conventions

Please pay particular attention to the information provided by the following symbol.

Symbol	Description
WARNING	Indicates a hazardous situation which, if not avoided, could result in injury or death
	Indicates a hazardous situation which, if not avoided, could result in minor injury or damage to the equipment
	Indicates potentially hazardous situations which, if not avoided, could cause damage to the battery, loss of data, or impairment of performance.NOTICE is used to address practices not related to personal injury
• NOTE	Indicates important supplements that leads to the best result, but is not safety or damage related

1.SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS

Reminded

WARNING

Do not expose cable outside.

- Do not connect battery with PV solar wiring directly.
- Do not use cleaning solvents to clean the battery.

A NOTICE

- If the battery is stored for long time , it is required to charge them every six months, and the SOC should be no less than 80%.
- Battery needs to be recharged within 12 hours, after fully discharged.

Please contact the supplier within 24 hours if there is something abnormal.

Before Connecting

WARNING

It is prohibited to connect the battery and AC power directly.

ACAUTION

- The embedded BMS in the battery is designed for 48VDC, please DO NOT connect battery in series.
- Before installation, be sure to cut off the grid power and make sure the battery is in the turnedoff mode.
- Wiring must be correct, do not mistake the positive and negative cables, and ensure no short circuit with the external device.

NOTICE

- It is prohibited to connect the battery with different type of battery.
- Keep the battery away from water and fire.

- After unpacking, please check product and packing list first, if product is damaged or lack of parts, please contact with the local retailer.
- Please ensure the electrical parameters of battery system are compatible to related equipment.

In Using

WARNING

In case of fire, only dry powder fire extinguisher can be used, liquid fire extinguishers are prohibited.

If the battery system needs to be moved or repaired, the power must be cut off and the battery is completely turned off.

2.PRODUCT OVERVIEW

2.1 Brief Introduction

iPower series LiFePO4 battery is specially tailored for energy storage system, it offers a greater efficiency, higher reliability, intelligent battery management system, intelligent battery monitoring system, long lifespan to your solar energy backup.

iPower series LiFePO4 battery is ideal for off-grid and hybrid applications, offering a solution that's built for the long run and has the ability to be deployed and used in a variety of scenarios, for instance, residential, farm, factory, data room, holiday hotel, etc.

2.2 Features

- Lithium iron phosphate chemical material, which endows iPower safer performance, longer service life and superior energy density.
- The fully intelligent battery management system (BMS) protects battery pack and cells from over-current, under-voltage, overvoltage, impulse current, short circuit, and severe temperature damage, which further increases the safety performance of battery.

> The intelligent monitoring system allows you to monitor and download real time data of your iPower in on your computer.

The cell balancing function greatly extends the service life of the battery pack.

Without any memory effect, you can deep charge and release your iPower.

With tiny self-discharge consumption, the battery will automatically enter low power consumption mode if you don't use it for more than 24 hours.

Environmentally friendly. No heavy metals and no harmful substances, iPower meets ROHS requirements.

Scalability. Multiple battery packs can be used in parallel, which is suitable for any scenario that requires greater power backup.

Maintenance-free. iPower requires no active maintenance, a one-time purchase guarantees longevity (assuming you're using a properly fitted battery and following usage guidelines).

Comply with IEC62619, CE, ROHS, UN38.3 requirements.

2.3. Specifications Performance

2.3.1 Battery Parameters

Table 2-1

Series		iPow	ver H	
Battery Type	LiFePO4			
Model	YL-H4850	YL-H48100	YL-H48150	YL-H48200
Nominal Voltage[V]		4	8	
Nominal Capacity[Ah]	50	100	150	200
Nominal Energy[kWh]	2.4	4.8	7.2	9.6
Max. output Power[kW]	2.4	4.8	4.8	4.8
Net Weight[kg]	31	52	86	88
Dimension [mm]W*D*H	410*450*144	480*520*167	610*630*167	520*520*230
Working Voltage[V]	40~54			
Operating Temperature Charging[°C]	0~55			
Operating Temperature Discharging[°C]	-20~60			
Max. Charge Current[A]	50 100			
Max. Discharge Current[A]	50 100			
Recommend Charge Current[A]	10	20	30	40
Charge Mode		CC-	-CV	
Communication	CAN/RS485/RS232/Dry Contact			
IP Level	IP30			
	Less than 6 Month@-10°C~35°C			
Temperature & Period Storage[°C]	Less than 3 Month@-10°C~45°C			
	Less than 1 Month@-20°C~45°C			

2.3.2.Interface Definition

a) The Battery appearance is shown in below figure as a reference



b) The Battery dimension is shown in below figure as a reference



iPower H LiFePO4 Battery				
Model	YL-H4850	YL-H48100	YL-H48150	YL-H48200
Energy[kWh]	2.4	4. 8	7. 2	9.6
Width[mm]	410	480	610	520
Height[mm]	144	167	167	230
Depth[mm]	450	520	630	520

c) Bottom area and all the interfaces is shown in below figure as reference



No.	Items	Description
1	LCD Screen	Display the battery's data
2	Capacity Volume Indicator	Display the battery's capacity
3	ALM Alarm Indicator Light	Red-trouble-light on
4	Working Indicator Light	Display state information
5	+ Power Terminal	Power cable terminals: there are two pair of terminals with same function, one connect to equipment, the other one paralleling to other
6	- Power Terminal	battery module for capacity expanding.for each single module, each terminal can achieve charging and discharging function.
7	Power Switch	To turn ON/OFF the whole battery
8	Reset Key	Sleep /Activation /Reset
9	ADS Dialer	4 ADD switches, to definite different address code for each battery module when multiple modules are cascaded, up to 15 addresses.
10	Dry Contact Terminal	1/2 Normally open, closed during fault protection; 3/4 Normally open, closed when a low battery alarm.

No.	Items	Description
11	R\$485	RJ45 Port, used to connect to the inverter's R\$485 port
12	CAN	RJ45 Port, used to connect to the inverter's CAN port
13)	R\$232	RJ11 Port, used battery condition monitoring or manufacturer to debug or service
14	R\$485	RJ45 Port, used communication in parallel
15	Grounding Point	Safety

2.3.3 Battery Management System

Fur	ction
Alarm	Protection
Cell Over-charge Voltage	Cell Over-charge Voltage
Cell Over-discharge Voltage	Cell Over-discharge Voltage
Pack Over-charge Voltage	Pack Over-charge Voltage
Pack Over-discharge Voltage	Pack Over-discharge Voltage
Over-current Charge	Over-current Discharge
Over-current Discharge	Over-current Discharge
Mos Over Temperature	Mos Over Temperature
Cell Charge Low Temperature	Cell Charge Low Temperature
Cell Charge Over Temperature	Cell Charge Over Temperature
Cell Discharge Low Temperature	Cell Discharge Low Temperature
Cell Discharge Over Temperature	Cell Discharge Over Temperature
Environment Low Temperature	Environment Low Temperature
Environment Over Temperature	Environment Over Temperature
	Short Circuit Protection
	Fault Protection

2.4 Label Description

2.4.1 Box Warning Label

CAUTION. Please read all safety precautions and users manuals before use or operation.
 WARNING: Risk of Fire explosion or burns: DO NOT short the battery terminals.
DO NOT incinerate crush or disassemble.
DO NOT over charge or over discharge.
 DO NOT reverse connections(polarity) from charge to battery.
 DO NOT operate battery beyond published voltage current and temperature limits.
🛆 🔬 🕭 🕲 🖏 💆

Symbol	Symbol Name	Symbol Description
	Warning	Be careful with your actions and be aware of the dangers
	Anti-electric Shock Warning	Battery voltage is higher than safe voltage, direct contact with electric shock hazard
	Beware Of Fire	Serious improper operation will cause battery failure and cause fire
	View Manual	Read the user manual before using
	No Burning	Strictly prohibit all sources of fire
	Recyclable	After the battery life is terminated, the battery can continue to be used after it recycled by the professional recycling organization and do not discard it at will
X	Don't Throw Into The Trash Can	The scrapped battery cannot be put into the garbage can and must be professionally recycled

80

2.4.2 Battery Nameplate(YL-H48100 as an example)

[]		iLiNK Li-ion Battery System	
<u>г</u> -	Model:YL-H48100		
	Battery Designation:IFp49/175,	/133[15S]E/-10+30/95	
	Nominal Voltage:48V	Rated Capacity:100Ah	
1 C C	Charge Current:0-100A	Discharge Current:0-100A	
, I	Watt-hour:4800Wh	Recommended Charge Current:20A	
- 1	Charge Temperature:0-55°C	Discharge Temperature:-20-60°C	
	Date:20210915		
<u>ا_</u> .	Certification & Safety Standard: CE/ <u>UN38_3/IEC62619/EN61000-3/EN61</u> 000 <u>-6</u> /R <u>OH</u> S/ <u>MS</u> DS		
3	🧟 UN 38.3	(₩SDS) (€ IEC62619	
	WWW.YILINK-ENERGY.COM		

No.	Description
1	Trademark and product type
2	Important technical parameters of the product
3	Identification of the certification system that the product complies with

Symbol	Symbol Name	Symbol Description
	ROHS	The battery product meets Restriction of Hazardous Substances
UN 38.3	UN38.3	The battery product meets United Nations Manual of Tests and Standards for Transport of Dangerous Goods
MSDS	MSDS	The battery product meets Material Safety Data Sheet
CE	CE	The battery product meets European directive requirements
IEC62619	IEC62619	The battery product meets IEC requirements

2.4.3 Product Barcode Label





09

3. INSTALLATION

3.1 Checking Before Installation

3.1.1Accessories Checking

 \gg When the equipment arrives at the installation site, loading and unloading should be carried out according to the rules and regulations, so as to prevent from being exposed to sun and rain.

Before unpacking, the total number of packages shall be indicated according to the shipping list attached to each package, and the case shall be checked for good condition.

 \gg In the process of unpacking, handle with care and protect the surface coating of the object.

 \gg Open the package, the installation personnel should read the technical documents, verify the list, according to the configuration table and packing list, ensure objects are complete and intact, if the internal packing is damaged, should be examined and recorded in detail.



No.	Items	Qty	Remark	
A	Battery	1	48V YILINK iPower H	
В	Wall-mounted Bracket	1	Material:SPCC	
С	Positioning Cardboard	1	Mark screw hole position	
D	Expansion Screw And Tube	16	M8;Fixed bracket	
Е	R\$232 Communication Cable	1	USB connector to RJ11 connector; Length 1.5m	
F	Power Cable	2	One positive and negative pole each, one end connected to the battery, one end to the inverter; Length 1.5m	
G	Communication Cable	1	RJ45 connectors, parallel battery communication, Length 1 m	
н	Communication Cable	1	RJ45 connectors, connected battery and inverter, Length 2m	
T	Qualified Certificate	1	QC PASS	
J	Insulated Gloves	1	Protect hands	
К	USER MANUAL	1	For users to refer to, install, and train	

3. 1.2 Tools Needed



3.2 Safety Requirement

This system can only be installed by personnel who have been trained in the power supply system and have sufficient knowledge of the power system;The safety regulations and local safety regulations listed below should always be followed during the installation.

All circuits connected to this power system with an external voltage of less than 48V must meet the SELV requirements defined in the IEC60950 standard.

If operating within the power system cabinet, make sure the power system is not charged. Battery devices should also be switched off.

Distribution cable wiring should be reasonable and has the protective measures to avoid touching thesecables while operating power equipment.

When installing the battery system, must wear the protective items below:









Insulated gloves

Safety goggles

Safety shoes

Mask

The battery should be installed vertically on the wall.Please refer to below figure:



Firefighting equipment should be provided near the equipment, such as portable dry powder fire extinguisher.



No flammable, explosive and other dangerous articles are placed beside the battery.

3.3 Electronic Checking

Check that the equipments connected with batteries are right and in good conditions.

Check the DC interface position of the equipment, check and confirm the output voltage is in the range shown in table 2-1.

Check DC device interface, make sure the maximum output current is matched with the selected battery.

Check the maximal working current of devices backed by the battery , make sure that the current is less than the maximum discharge current of the products shown in table 2-1.

3.4 Environmental Requirements

Working temperature: -20°C ~ +60°C.

Charging temperature range is 0°C~+55°C;

Discharging temperature range is -20°C ~+60°C

Storage temperature: : -10°C ~ +45°C.

- 📎 Relative humidity: 5% ~ 85%RH.

Elevation: no more than 4000m.



Operating environment: no conductive dust and corrosive gas sites.

 \gg Installation location should be away from the sea to avoid brine and high humidity environment.

The ground is flat and level.

There is no flammable explosive near to the installation places.

 \gg The optimal ambient temperature is 15°C ~ 35°C.

Keep away from dust and messy zones.

NOTICE

If the ambient temperature is out of the operating range, if will triggered the battery temperature protect function to turn off working. The optimal temperature range for the battery pack to operate is 15°C to 35°C. Frequent exposure to harsh temperatures may deteriorate the performance and life of the battery pack.

3.5 Space Requirements

Clearance Requirements: To ensure battery working normally and easy to operate, there are requirements on available spaces of the battery, e.g. to keep enough gap. Refer to below figure:



13

AWARNING

Please install the battery out of the reach of children.

Please make sure the wall thickness is over 80mm.

When multiple install the batteries in one location, to optimize the installation and increase performance and safety of system, it's recommended to always follow below instructions when install batteries. Refer to below figure:





3.6 Wall Mounted Installation

3.6.1 Install The Wall-mounting Bracket

a) Use the positioning board provided with the goods to draw the opening position of the screw with a marker on the wall.

b)16 holes with diameter of 10mm shall be opened on the wall with electric drill according to the marked position, and the hole depth shall be greater than 60mm to fit the expansion bolts of M8.



c) Use a hammer to fix the expansion bolt M8 in the hole on the wall.

d) The bracket is fixed on the wall with M8 bolts, and then the nuts are tightened to control the torque of 10N.M.



3.6.2 Install The Battery On The Wall-mounting Bracket

Raise the battery a little higher than the mounting frame while maintaining the balance of the battery. Hang the battery on the frame through the match hooks.



WARNING

In order to prevent any electric shocks or other injuries, please make sure there are no electricity, plumbing or gas pipeline in the wall where selected to drilling holes for installation.

4. OPERATION

4.1 Electronic Connection

4.1.1 Cabling Introduction

The battery output terminal is the fast connector of energy storage products, the power cable (positive pole, negative pole) plug can be directly inserted into the battery socket, Power cable section 25mm².



No.	Items	Remark
1	OTTerminal	SC25-8
2	Cable	Cross-section:25mm ²
3	Connector Terminal	Rated current: 120A

4.1.2 Communication Port Definition

RJ45 Communication Port Definition



Pin	RS4858P8C RJ45 Port	CAN8P8C RJ45 Port		
	Function Description	Function Description		
1	R\$485-B	NC		
2	R\$485-A	NC		
3	GND	NC		
4	NC	CANL		
5	NC	CANH		
6	GND	NC		
7	R\$485-A	GND		
8	R\$485-B	NC		

Different inverters have different pin definitions, please pay attention to the compatibility with batteries.

RJ11 Communication Port Definition



RS2326P6C RJ11 Port				
Pin Function Description				
1	NC			
2	NC			
3	BMS Transmit, PC Receive			
4	PC Transmit, BMS Receive			
5	GND			
6	NC			

4.1.3 System Connection Diagram



Cable Color	Description	Cable Color	Description
	Positive Power Cable		Live Wire
	Negative Power Cable		Neutral Wire
	Ground Wire		

4.1.4 Battery Single Used



Cable Color	Description	Cable Color	Description
	Positive Power Cable		Ground wire
	Negative Power Cable		The Communication Line Connecting The Battery And The PC
	Communication Line Connecting Battery And Inverter		

Before connection, the positive and negative pole of the inverter input interface and the battery output interface should be confirmed. The red power line is connected to the positive pole and the black power line is connected to the negative pole.

Only when you need to monitoring the battery status, connecting battery with PC is necessary.



Cable Color	Description	Description Cable Color	
	Positive Power Cable		Ground Wire
	Negative Power Cable		The Communication Line Connecting The Battery And The PC
	Communication Line Connecting Battery And Inverter		Communication Line Connecting Battery And Battery In Parallel

While in parallel communication, the dial-up addresses of battery module are 1,2,3,4....14,15, where 1 stands for the main engine, the data of other batteries are uploaded to the main engine conducts unified uploading,The host computer with dial-up code of 1 to connect with upper computer.



18

4.2 Function and Commission

4.2.1 LCD Display Description

Refer to below flow chart which shows the information option interfaces and interconnection. Operator can search target information by following below directions.



Each item starts with ">" or "--", where ">" displays the current cursor position, press the "DOWN" key to move the cursor position; end with the item ">", the content of the item is not displayed, press"ENTER" You can go to the corresponding page.

The LCD screen will automatically go off after one minute of inactivity, and will automatically light up after pressing any key.

a)Enter the display menu interface.



b) Steps for viewing product total voltage and current information.



c) Steps for viewing product Temperature information.

		Display menu interface			
Any Button	Welcome To Use Smart BMS Press MENU Key	ENU) Analog Info) BMS Status? Para Setting? Sys Setting? Sys Setting?		T1: T2: T3: T4:	XXC XXC XXC XXC
			^{ESC}	NMOD	DOWN
No.	Items	Description			
1	T1/T2/T3/T4	Cell surface temperature			
2	PCB_T	MOS temperature			
3	ENV_T	Ambient temperature in the box			
4	xx	Actual value			

d) Steps for viewing product Cell Voltage information.



e) Steps for viewing product Cell Capacity information.



f) Steps to view product BMS protection times information



g) Steps to view product BMS real-time protection status information



4.2.2 Indicator Description

a)There are 6 LEDs on front panel to show the battery working status:

PACK	Normal/Alarm/	RUN	ALM	S	OC Indic	ation LE	Ds	Remark
Status	Protection							
Power Off	Sleep							All Off
Standby	Normal	Flash 1			Indicatio	n hu SO(~	Standby state
Sidilaby	Alarm	Flash 1	Flash 3		Indicatio	11 Dy 300	-	Cell low voltage
	Normal			Indica	tion by SC	DC(The t	op SOC	ALM LED is OFF When Cell Over-Charge or
	Alarm		Flash 3		LED fl	asn2)		PACK Over-charge Alarm
	Over Charge Protection							If no mains supply, LED as standby
Charge	Temperature Protection; Over-Current Protection; Short Circuit Protection; Fault Protection	•	•	•	•	•	•	Close Charge
	Normal	Flash 3		- Indication by SOC				
	Alarm	Flash 1	Flash 3					
	Under Discharge Pritection							Close Discharge
Discharge	Temperature Protection; Over-Current Protection; Short Circuit Protection; Fault Protection	•	•	•	•		•	Close Discharge
Fault			•					Close Charge;Close Discharge

b) LED Capacity Indicators Status Description:

Sto	itus		Cho	arge		Discharge			
Capacity	Indication	L4 🔵	L3 🌑	L2 🌑	L1 🔴	L4 🌑	L3 🌑	L2 ●	L1 ●
	0~25%				Flash2				
	25-50%			Flash2					
SOC(%)	50~75%		Flash2						
	75~100%	Flash2							
RUN Inc	lication						Fla	sh3	

c) LED Indicators Flash Description:

Flash Mode	ON	OFF
Flash1	0.25\$	3.75\$
Flash2	0.5\$	0.5\$
Flash3	0.5\$	1.5\$

4.2.3 Buzzer Operation

Mode	Status Description
Fault	Buzzing 0.25S per 1S
Protection	Buzzing 0.25\$ per 2\$(Except for Over-Voltage Protection)
Alarm	Buzzing 0.25S per 3S(Except for Over-Voltage Alarm)

The buzzer function can be turned on or off through the software, and the default is turned off.

4.2.4 RST Button Operation

Mode	Operation Method
Activation	When BMS is sleeping, press the "RST" button for 3~6S,BMS is activation when the LED lights flicker from "RUN" light to the lowest capacity indicator
Sleep	When BMS is activation, press the "RST" button for 3~6S,BMS is sleep when the LED lights flicker from the lowest capacity indicator to "RUN" light
Reset	When BMS is activation, press the "RST" button for 6~10S,BMS is reset when the LED indicators all light up at the same time

NOTICE

When "BMS" need to sleep and activate, the "RST" button can be use.

NOTICE

When the "BMS" shows that the data measurement is inaccurate, the "RST" button can be used, In this case only qualified and trained electrical technicians are allowed to operate the value modifications, Operation personnel should understand the composition and working principles of the battery system.

4.2.5 Sleep&Activation Operation

The battery cell or PACK enters the sleep mode after over-discharge protection, and wakes up every 4 hours at regular intervals to turn on the charge and discharge MOS. If it can be charged, it will exit the sleep state and enter normal charging; if it cannot be charged after 10 consecutive automatic wake up, it will not wake up automatically.

When the BMS is defined as the end of charging, after 2 days of standby (standby time set value), the recovery voltage is not reached, and the charging is forced to resume until the end of the recharge.

Mode	Status	Remark	
	Cell or PACK over-discharge protection is not released within 60S		
	When BMS is activation, press the "RST" button for $3{\sim}6S$	Before entering sleep, make sure	
Sleep	The lowest cell voltage is lower than the sleep voltage, and the duration reaches the sleep delay time (no communication, no protection, no balance, no current)	that the input is not connected to an external voltage, otherwise you will not be able to enter sleep mode	
	Standby time is greater than 24 hours (no communication, no charge and discharge, no mains)		
	Forced sleep through software		
	Connect the charger, the charger output voltage is greater than 48V		
Activation	When BMS is Sleep, press the "RST" button for $3{\sim}6S$	When the BMS is in sleep mode	
	Communication activation (R\$232/R\$485)		

4.2.6 Battery Monitoring

The cable connects the battery to the computer, and the battery can be monitored through software.

a) Software Running Environment

The software running on the PC and its compatible computer, using the WINDOWS operating system. System environment requires Microsoft.net Framework version 2.0 or above Framework support, please make sureyou have installed well before use, installation is as follows:

Step 1: Download Microsoft version of Microsoft.net Framework.



Step 2: Double-click the downloaded program to install (different versions of the installation steps, but follow the Microsoft instructions).



Step 3: The software does not need to be installed independently, only the environment content, double-click the exe file to run,The runtime displays the software's main interface.



The second s								and states	Port CONSL + Baud Rate SHOU + Auto Display
Pack Information		1	Temperatur	e					Pack 1 * Pack Qty 1 Close
Pack Voltage	45.468	A.		26, 9		-	27.0	12	ADDR 0 Interval (S) 1 + Try Connect
Pack Current	0.00	A	Trell 1	20.9	U	Trell 2	21.0	U	
50C	1	*							System Status
50H	100	*	Trell 3	27, 1	C	Tcell 4	21.2	С.	CHARGING-ON CHARGING OCHS-LINIT-OFF CACh
RemainCapacity	1000	*AH							ODISCHARGING-ON ODISCHARGING OBEATER-UFF OFUL
FullCapacity	100000	#AH	305_7	21.8	3	ENV_T	21.3	C	Alarm Status
Hattery Cycle	0								SOC Low
ell Voltage(mV)									
MaxVolt 1	4 305	5	MinVolt 9	362/		VoltDiff	8		Protect Status
								-	None
Vcell 1	3033			Wcell S	8	3827			
Vcell 2	3032			Voell 10		3632			Fault Status
Vcell S	3032			Voell 11		3032			Rone
Vcell 4	3031			Vesli 13		3030			
									Switch Control
Vcell 5	3032			Vcell 13	3	3020			CHG Circuit Close Sound Alarn Open
	3029			Vcell 14	L	3035			DSG Circuit Cless LED Alarn Close Shutdown Off
Vcell d				Vewll 18	5	2031			AND STRATE CONTRACTOR COMPANY
Vcell 8 Vcell 7	3032								Password Change Clear

Step 4: After open the main interface, the software will automatically search all the existing serial port, if found effective serial port, and will automatically connect the serial port communication, real-time read battery information, temperature, monomer voltage, the system state and alarm status, such as protection, fault state battery parameters, If an effective serial port is not found, it will be prompted to open the serial port and start the monitoring manually,Unsuccessful search for serial prompt.

No serial j Solution:	port connection
1.Please cl	heck the communication
lines 2 Plug the	serial port again
	to open the serial port
1992 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -	AND DEPOSITION AND AND AND A CONTRACTOR ENDING

b) Install USB Turn Interface Drive

Step 1 : Double click the SETUP button to enter the installation interface.

٩	CH341PT.DLL
٩	CH341S64.SYS
٩	CH341S98.SYS
9	ch341SER
j)	CH341SER
٩	CH341SER.SYS
٩	CH341SER.VXD
易	DRVSETUP64
澷	SETUP

Step 2: Double click the SETUP button to enter the installation interface.

🥵 Drive	r Installation	
Drive	r installation	/uninstallation
Sele	ect INF file:	CH341SER.INF -
Ins	tallation	WCH.CN USB-SERIAL CH340 11/04/2011, 3.3.2011.11
Ĺ	Jninstall	<u> </u>
	help	

Step 3 : Click the install button, and install it, wait until finished the installation.



Step 4: Insert the communication converter USB line, then turn on the computer manage device to check if there is a display USB turn interface driver, the device name of communication converter is CH340, indicate that the driver is installed successfully, and remember the corresponding serial port number COMx. It will be used below:



c) Realtime Monitoring Function UI.

1 2 3	4 5	6	7 8	9 10	1	1 12	33 14	9.5	Serial Port Port CODEL - Furt CODEL - Band Rate Peter 2 - Late Display
Pack Information		5. I	Temperatu	ire					Park 1 3 Y Park Qty 14 Close 7
Fack Voltage	45.468	8	Teell 1	26,9	T	Teell 1	27.0	T	ADDR 0 5 Interval (S) 1 6 * Try Connec
Fack Current	0.00	A .	ICGIT I		14	icell a	Series.	1.000	System Status
50C 50H	100	8	Tcell 3	27.1	11	Tcell 4	27, 2	17	CHARGING ON CHARGING OCHG-LINIT-OFF MACAT
Remainfanacity	1900	n MR	TOGET A	-7955	0	reen a	126921	16	ODISCHANGING ON ODISCHARGING OMERATER-OFF OFUT
PullCapacity	100000	nAR	MOS_T	27.8	£	ENV T	27.3	°C.	Alarm Status
Battery Cycle	a		and - 1	11202		dur _r	140.485	1.00	SOC Low
Cell Voltage(mV)									
MaxVolt 1	4 303	5	MinVolt 9	8137	T I	VoltDiff	B		Protect Status
Vcell 1	3033			Vcell S		302T			Bone
Vcell 2	3032					3032			
				Vce11 10					Fault Status Tone
7cell 3	3032			Vcell 1	1	3032			
Vcell 4	3031			Vcell 1:	2	3030			Switch Control
Vcell 5	3632			Vce11 1:	3	3029			CHE Circuit Close Sound Alarn Open
Ycell 6	3029			Vcell 1	4	3035			DSG Circuit Close LED Alarn Close Shutdown Off
	3032			Vce11 13		3031			and Statis Contraction and Statis
Vcell T									Password Change Change

No.	Main control instructions	Remark	
1	Port	Select the drop-down option and select the serial port to communicate. Available when the serial port is not opened	
2	Baud Rate	Optional drop down, choosing the baud rate for communication. Available when the serial port is not opened	
3	Pack	You can select the drop-down item, the current read Pack, and the RS232 interface to the host when you select FF, and you can get all the Pack data. Available when monitoring is not started	
4	Pack Qty	Read-only values, the number of Pack packs that were read from the BMS board when applied to multi-machine parallel, from the main Pack to the Pack data	
5	ADDR	A read-only value, the current read BMS address values	
6	Interval(s)	Optional items. This PC to read data from the BMS samples of time interval	
7	Open/Close	Alternate function button, open or close serial port	
8	Start Monitor	Alternate function button, start or stop the monitoring, monitoring time and frequency of data read is 6 set time interval	
9	Group Packs	The data key, which is the pack serial number, displays the pack that the current interface is reading and rendering with the blue bottom while. The "auto" button, alternate function button. When the three pack selects the FF and starts the monitoring, the automatic loop displays the various pack data (applied in parallel for multiple machines)	
10	System Status	When a system state occurs, the text is blue. Gray means not happening	
11	Administrator Password bar	Some Settings are required for the administrator password to be used, suc some functionality in system Settings. (note: when the password is corre entered, the input box will be green, and you have access to the administrator	
12	Versions	BMS software version number	
13	BMS S/N	Barcodes for BMS boards	
14	PACK S/N	Barcodes for PACK	
15	COMM State	This software with BMS board status of communication. For effective when started monitoring and communication is normal.	
16	Change Language	Display the national flag icon of the current language country, click to switch the language	
17	Screenshot	Click to enter the screenshot state, and after you draw the screenshot area with the mouse, a toolbar will appear, and you can copy/save the screenshot	
18	Time	PC time	
19	Switch Control	When the button is red, it means the function processing is off, and when it is green, it means it is on	

More information about battery protection settings, data downloading please read the Upper Computer Software Manual,Only qualified and trained electrical technicians are allowed to operate the value modifications,Operation personnel should understand the composition and working principles of the battery system.

5. CARE AND MAINTENANCE

5.1 Care

Before storing, make sure that the battery SOC is 50%-60%. Insulate it and store it in a cool and dry place. The recommended long-term storage temperature is 20°C -30°C. During storage, please charge the battery according to the following table:

Storage Temperature	Recharge Frequency	SOC
20~30°C	Every 6 Months	50%~60%

5.2 Maintenance

When replace the battery, install the same number and same type of battery.

WARNING

The battery system operates with hazardous voltages. Repairs must be carried out only by qualified maintenance personnel.

Even after the unit is disconnected from the power supply, the internal components are still connected to the battery cells, which is potentially dangerous.

ACAUTION

Before carrying out any kind of service and/or maintenance, disconnect the batteries and make sure that no current and hazardous voltage exists in the terminals.

ACAUTION

Only those who are fully familiar with battery and have the required precaution may replace the batteriyand supervise operations. Unauthorized personnel are strictly prohibited to disassemble the battery.

Verify that there is no voltage between the battery terminals and the ground before maintenance or repair. In this product, the battery circuit is not isolated from the input voltage. Hazardous voltages may occur between the battery terminals and the ground.

Battery may cause electric shock and have a high short-circuit current. Please remove all wristwatches, rings and other metal personal objects before maintenance or repair, and only use tools with insulated grips and handles for maintaining or repairing.

6. FAQ AND TROUBLESHOOTING

6.1 FAQ

Question 1: Why the charge current is only 20A or 0.5C?

Solution: The charge current depends on:

- a) The power of your charge devices;
- b) The settings of charge current limit module in battery pack;
- c) Charging communication data from the battery to the inverter.

When the inverter is connected to the battery in the user-defined mode and the charging current given by the inverter is more than 1C (default value), the battery's charging current module will work to limit the charging current to 20A to better maintain the battery.

Question 2: Can I set the value that triggers the Charge Current Limit Module to turn on?

Solution: You can set the value on battery software for PC. The max. setting value is 100A.(48V50Ah the max. setting value is 50A)

For battery batter maintenance, we do not recommend setting the charging current to exceed 0.2C.

Question 3: How many batteries do I need to configure my inverter?

Solution: It depends on:

- a) Your daily backup power requirements;
- b) The battery DOD;
- c) The output power of your inverter.

We suggest the configuration as below:

Off grid / hybrid Inverter output power	3kw~5kw	5kw~8kw	8~12.5kw	12.5~17.5kw	13~15kw	15~17kw	17~20kw
	iPower 48V50Ah 2.4kWh*2	iPower 48V50Ah 2.4kWh * 4	iPower 48V50Ah 2.4kWh*6	iPower 48V50Ah 2.4kWh * 8			
Battery Model And Min Parallel QTY.	iPower 48V100Ah 4.8kWh * 1	iPower 48V100Ah 4.8Kwh * 2	iPower 48V100Ah 4.8Kwh * 3	iPower 48V100Ah 4.8Kwh * 4	iPower 48V100Ah 4.8Kwh * 5	iPower 48V100Ah 4.8Kwh * 6	iPower 48V100Ah 4.8kWh * 7
	iPower 48V150Ah 4.8kWh * 1	iPower 48V150Ah 4.8kWh * 2	iPower 48V150Ah 4.8kWh * 3	iPower 48V150Ah 4.8kWh * 4	iPower 48V150Ah 4.8kWh * 5	4iPower 48V150Ah 4.8kWh * 6	iPower 48V150Ah 4.8kWh * 7
	iPower 48V200Ah 4.8kWh * 1	iPower 48V200Ah 4.8kWh * 2	iPower 48V200Ah 4.8kWh * 3	iPower 48V200Ah 4.8kWh * 4	iPower 48V200Ah 4.8kWh * 5	iPower 48V200Ah 4.8kWh * 6	iPower 48V200Ah 4.8kWh * 7

Before choosing the number of batteries you need, you need to consider your daily backup time requirements and the power match between the battery and the inverter, battery output power parameters shall greater than inverter's.

Question 4: Why the monitoring software show abnormal?

Solution: After connect the battery with computer by RJ11-USB cable. You need to download the USB driver to make sure the computer access to the battery data.

Question 5: Why not throw away used batteries at will?

Solution: After the used battery is abandoned, the outer casing of the battery will slowly corrode, and the metal substances in it will gradually penetrate into the water and soil, causing pollution. The biggest feature of metal pollution is that it cannot be degraded in nature and can only be eliminated through purification. On the other hand, the effective recovery of metals and the utilization of surplus energy can also bring considerable economic benefits.

6.2 Troubleshooting

Analysis and treatment of common faults.

Fault Phonemenon	Reason Analysis	Solution		
The battery cannot be turned on	System protection	Battery cannot turn on, switch on the lights are all no lighting or flashing.If the battery external switch is ON, the RUN light is flashing, and the external power supply voltage is 48V or more, the battery still unable to turn on, please contact YILINK		
Red light is lighting, and cannot charge or discharge	System protection	Change power parameters; Charge the battery immediately(When over discharge protection)		
DC power supply time is too short	Battery capacity become smaller	Storage battery replacement		
The power line sparks once power on and ALM light RED	Power connection short-circuit	Turn off the battery, check the cause of the short circuit		
Abnormal communication	PC cannot read device information	Whether the device is turned on; Is the PC software used correctly; Whether the PC software correctly reads the serial port; Signal line wiring and address are correct.		



Enjoy the sunkiss Enjoy iPower



Shenzhen YiLink R&D Center

Building A4, Shunjing Pioneer Park, Longgang District, Shenzhen, P.R.China



Huazhaoxin Industrial Park, Building D, Dongguan, P.R.China

Ganzhou YiLink Factory

Industrial 2nd Road, YiLink Industrial Park, Ganzhou, Jiangxi, P.R.China

Contact Us

www.Yilink-energy.com

- info@Yilink-energy.com
- +86 755 28684503

YILINk Battery reserves the right to make adjustments to this publication at any time, without notice or obligation.